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SO FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
§ S Equipment Authorization Division,Application Processing Branch
: {C = 7435 Oakland Mills Road, Columbia, MD 21046
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Y. Uspa’ N
DATE:072596

FROM: Gregory M. Czumak
REFERENCE: your fax dated 19JUL96
NO. OF PAGES: aone

TO: Bert Vos
ORGANIZATION:Lucent

Dear Bert:

This is in response to your fax dated July 19, 1996. From the information provided, it
appears that the proposed antenna connector does comply with Section 15.203.

If you have additional questions on this subject, please do not hesitate to contact me by fax or
phone.
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FAX MESSAGE

Cy Lucent Technologies Fax no : 030-6097556
Atin ; mr, Wilbert Smorenburg Date : 18.07.96
Dept : WCND Copy: F. Vauthelin, Radiall S.A.
Flj;:rn : M. Teeuwissen Paris
Stbject / Reference ; FCC requirement for MC-card series

Ddar Wilbert,

further to your fax dated July 16 we hereby submit our reaction,

Tq begin with we want to thank you for including the excerpt from the FCC text, because it

magkes it clear to us that you have a serious worry. However, from it we can not establish
nbiguously whether or not we comply, because as you already stated the definition of what
is standard is not unambiguous. We can say, with regard to the MC-card connector series, that
it 1s a proprietary Radiall design. It is not in any way standardized and it is our experience that
thg type of application it is intended for, nearly always requires specialized designs, which
wauld mean that it is not in our interest to pursue normalization,

In order to take away your concern and establish its uniqueness beyond a doubt towards
th FCC we would make a minor modification that will render the Lucent connectorpair for the
WaveL AN II product unique. This is a simple operation for us whilst we are in preproduction
phase and it will make it impossibble Lo mate with the catalogue models.

Enclosed page describes what we propose to do: the outside overall diameter remains

unghanged on the PCB receptacle and increases slightly on the cable connector, Please confirm
if this meets with your requirement or nol.

This modification will be implemented upon your approval and it will be done without
impact on the commercial side of the proposal as discussed sofar, implying the pricing and
deyelopment/stari-up schedule.

We trust to have supplied you with the information you requested and await your reply,

Marc Teeuwissen, technical sales support.

with best regards,
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Cy|: Lucent Technologies Fax no : 030-6097556
Attn ¢ mr. Wilbert Smorenburg Date : 18.07.96
Dﬁf‘ : WCND Copy:
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Subject / Reference : FCC requirement for MC-card series
Dedr Wilbert,
further to our conversation just now please find enclosed the explanatory sketch, which

will make the difference between current and proposed situation clearer:
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you can see the change to the interface design is internal on both sides.

We trust to have supplied you with the information you requested and await your reply,

with) best regards,
B s

Marc Teeuwissen, technical sales support,




